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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2011 11:27 AM

To: ‘Krista Carlton’

Subject: RE: Change of Address Request - Safety Concern

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough \\
Internet Access Section Ve

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Plaase take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation:
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Krista Carlton [mailto:kcarlton@dtiweb.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address Request - Safety Concern

To Whom it May Concern,

We are requesting an address.change to our dissolved Florida Limited Liability Company, ‘Pleasurosity, LLC' as well as
our active Florida Limited Liability Company, ‘Carlzan Industries, LLC'. We originally used our home address to register,
as that is where we were conducting business and we now have a physical building for our business. Companies such as
Corporationwiki.com are publishing the information from your records and | am very concerned for the safety of my
family that our home address is out on the internet as public information.

Our OLD Principal, Malling, and Registered Agent Address was:

6933 300™ Ave N

Clearwater, FL 33761

Our NEW Principa!l, Mailing, and Registered Agent Address is:

35246 US Hwy 19N, Ste 225

Palm Harbor, FL 34684

Please let me know if you require any additional information. If you need to speak with me, my phone number is (727)
518-4239. | appreciate your understanding and help with this matter.

Regards,

Krista Carlton
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